Piedmét: [Fwd: RE: <EXTERNAL SENDER> objednavka 3 z 3 CZ1245396]
Od: I
Datum: 21 Srpen 2018, 10:55
Komu: registrsmluv@fnhk.cz
Priorita: Normalni
Create Filter: Automatically | From | To | Subject

Zobrazit celou hlavicku | Zobrazit verzi pro tisk | Ulozit jako soubor | Add to Address
Book | View Message Details

MozZnosti:

——————————————————————————— Pavodni zprava —-—-—-—-=————————————————————
Predmét: RE: <EXTERNAL SENDER> objedndvka 3 z 3 CZ1245396

Od: "info.cz@haemonetics.com" <infocz@haemonetics.com>
Datum: 21 Srpen 2018, 10:49
Komu :

"info.cz@haemonetics.com" <infocz@haemonetics.com>

Thank you for your order. Delivery asap.
Please find attached our confirmation and the certificates.

Mit freundlichen GriBen / Best Regards

Customer Service Representative
E-mail : info.cz@haemonetics.com
Phone : 800 143 243

From:

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 9:01 AM

To: info.cz@haemonetics.com <infocz@haemonetics.com>
Subject: <EXTERNAL SENDER> objedndvka 3 z 3

Use caution as this email originated outside of Haemonetics.
Use this HaemoNet
link<http://haemonet.haemo.net/EnterpriselT/Pages/Email%20Frequently%20As

ked%20Questions%20and%20Answers.aspx>
for information on reporting suspicious emails.

Dobry den,
prosim o objednédni odbérovych setd s ref.c.:

999F-E
623E -

d&kuji

Vrchni sestra

Fakultni nemocnice Hradec Kréalové

Transfuzni oddéleni

Sokolskd 581, 500 05 Hradec Kralové - Novy Hradec Krélové




